

From: Srinivasa (Veni) Venigalla

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: September 29, 2011

Subject:

---

Message:

In response to an email notification posted by FCC personnel (Anthony Serafini) on September 29, 2011, requesting "an exhibit that justifies the need for 200 units and discuss what will happen to these units at the end of the STA term," the Navajo Tribal Utility Authority (NTUA) has submitted an Exhibit entitled "Justification for the Number of Devices Needed for Testing." NTUA's Exhibit was uploaded to the FCC website on September 29, 2011.

Please contact NTUA with any further questions.

Thank you.